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Benny, Katrina@DG$

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Cc: Nearman, Michael@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: Publishing Contacts

Kevin,

Here's the 411 on the publishing contacts for each organization:

See - 4,-2999004

' Mark Johnson
Executive VP and Director, Business Development

mijohnson@icc-es.org

Casey Thomas
Executive Assistant
CThomas@icc-es.org

ICC- LA Office

30640 Saturn Street, Suite 100

Brea, California 92821

[P] 888-ICC-SAFE (888-422-7233) and press 0
Open 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., Pacific, Monday-Friday

/ Dave Walls
Executive Director, Sustainability Programs
dwalls@ICCSafe.ORG

IAPMO (Mechanical & Plumbing Codes) - 49- |01,

Russ Chaney
Chief Executive Officer
909-472-4217

leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org

Leticia Gallegos
Executive Assistant
909-472-4217

leticia.gallegos@iaprmo.org

/NFPA/BNI Books (Electrical Code) -S5O



v{febro Rose
NFPA
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org

Bill Mahoney

BNi Books

888-740-4569
bilmahoney@bnibooks.com

vBenis,
NFPA

K 5opp\mMS \ve
:um*mé - \
CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN |  ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA
BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330
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EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Business justification for procurement, cite law where applicable. The State of California
(State), Department of General Services (DGS), Building Standards Commission (BSC) conducts quarterly
Commission Meetings in accordance with CA Building Standards Law, Health & Safety Code Division13 Part
2.5, Section 18901 et seq. and is required to issue building codes in accordance with......

1. PROJECT SUMMARY

A. The insert contractor's Name (Contractor), will maintain the subscription service by
soliciting for new subscribers and fulfilling orders for ......

B. The Contractor will charge subscribers no more than the rates agreed lo in Exhibit B, Aftachment
1.

C. The rates specified in Exhibit B, Attachment 1 will stay in effect for the entire
conftract term.

2. TERM

A. The Term of the contract will be four years?

3. PROJECT RESPRESENTATIVES

A. The Project Representatives during the term of this agreement will be:

BSC Contract Administrator Contractor's Contract Administrator

TBE (To Be Entered) To Be Determined (TBD)

B. Any changes in Contractor’s project representatives must be reported to the
BSCContract Administrator immediately, in writing.

4. PERFORMANCE DETAILS

A. Work shall be performed by service technicians regularly employed by the
Contractor and trained to work on equipment identified herein.

B. The Contractor will not subcontract the printing or management services. Should
any other work need o be subcontracted, the Contractor will identify the name,
business address and portion of work to be completed of each subcontractor
providing services for this contract.

C. All performance under the agreement shall be completed on or before the
termination date of the agreement.



1.

1.

5. SERVICE DETAILS

A. The Code Books will be delivered to subscribers within 30 working days of
receipt of the update by the Contractor from BSC.

B. Code Books will be delivered to subscribers by reliable shipping methods. Any

books not received by subscribers will be replaced by the Contractor at no cost to
the subscriber.

C. The Contractor will not be regularly scheduled to work on state holidays or on
mandated state furlough days. The State holiday schedule may be subject to
change; however, the current state holidays are New Year's Day, Martin Luther
King, Jr. Day, President's Day, Cesar Chavez Day, Memorial Day, Independence

Day, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, and
Christmas Day.

D. The State does not guarantee the amount of work or services that may be
requested from the Contractor.

6. WORK DETAILS

A. Prior to commencement of work, the Contractor will coordinate the performance of
work with the BSC Contract Administrator listed above.

B. The Contractor to supply miscellaneous materials (i.e., grease, lubrications, gloves,

elc.) incidental to service, including safety materials needed or required to perform
service at no additional charge to the State.

C. The Contractor will ...

1. The Contractor will use only the order form (Exhibit A, Attachment Ill, Order Form})
provided within this agreement.

1. All order forms and payments will be mailed directly to the Contractor by the ordering

Firm. Contractor is responsible for collecting payment from ordering Firms for

stamps provided.

If the Contractor finds that the address on the order form does not match the address

for the Firm listed within the search engine, Contractor shall fax a copy of the order

to the State's Contract Administrator. The Contractor will fulfill the order as

requested and ship stamp(s) to the address provided by the ordering Firm.

The Contractor shall have adequate office and personnel resources for responding to

the state's needs, including telephone coverage, Monday through Friday, (excluding



state holidays) during the hours of 8:00 AM through 5:00 PM. Failure to do so may
result in termination of this agreement for cause.

1. The Contractor will send the State a monthly report, which will itemize all stamps
processed from the previous month. The report will include small business name,
certification number, certification end date, date order received and date order
mailed. If no stamps are processed, the Contractor will send a report indicating no
stamps were issued. Reports are due by the 15" of the month and must be mailed
to:

Contractor will ensure books contain no significant errors and will review BSC

submission for obvious typographical errors. Any books printed and delivered to

subscribers with significant errors not contained within BSC's submission will be
replaced within 6 weeks of the reporting of the error at no cost to the subscriber.



FORMB
CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENT OF FEBRUARY 11, 2010

This certification is in response to the February 18, 2010 broadcast to Agency Secretaries and
Deputy Directors providing notification that effective February 11, 2010, no work will be initiated,
no documents will be reviewed, and no contracts will be approved by the Department of General
Services (DGS) that would result in the expenditure of funds uniess the following certification is
received in writing and signed by the Agency’'s Secretary or Department’s Director, or their
designees.

Please complete and return this document with an original signature or a copy of the original
signature. The document may be submitted as an electronic attachment to an email.
Certifications will be required for every purchase or expenditure of funds; this includes purchase
orders, new contracts and amendments to existing contracts.

Project Number:
Including any and all contracts arising out of the Project.

Project Title:

Agency Name:

Department/Division:

| certify that this purchase is vital and mission critical for this agency or department.

Signature Date

Printed Name:

Title:-




Department of General Services — Administration Division

OBAS Service Contract Request Form Form B (2/14/2014)
Section | — General Information
[1 [zl
Project Title: Program:
Eé]
Requestor Name: Requestor Phone:
[5]
Back up: Baci up Phone:
[7] 8] |
Project Location(s): Customer(s): I
Section Il — Contract Information
[91
Contract Reguest: O Contract [0 Amendment [J Work Authorization [ Release
o] f Contract: (1] If Amendment:
Does the contract need to start by a specific date? Contract #: _
If yes, desired start date: (MM/DDIYY)
Contract End Date: {MM/DD/YY)
Has your program contracted out for these services
before? O No O Yes O Time, new request end date: (MM/DDAYY)
If yes, previous contract #: ard [0 Money, add this amount to total contract. $
previous coniract end date (MM/DD/YY) Ll Segpe. ger i SHsEhes
112] If Work Authorization: [3] if Release:;
Project Number: Contract #:
Project County: Amount: $
Estimated Start Date: (MM/DD/YY)

[14]Notes:

[15] |Required Attachments: 116] As Applicable Attachments:
Scope of Work Mission Critical Statement Advertisement Description NCB Package
Cost Sheet Emergency Justification Package SB/DVBE Waiver
GC 19130 Justification Confidentiality Statement Proprietary Letter
Section il - Funding Information
{17]Billing Code:
(18] [19] 201 [21] 22 [23]
Project Number [Task Number Account, Object or  Fund Cost Center [Activity Code
Expenditure Code
1241 (257 Invoice Department of General Seivices
[State’s Estimate: : ! . .
] $ Address: (yfrice of Fiscal Services
Program Support Accounting Section
707 3rd Street, Suite 2-100
- West Sacramento. CA 95605
Flscal Approval Slgnatura Date (MM/DD/YY)

Interest requirements of SCM Vol1, Section 7.10 and AQO 05-06 have been satisfied.

[27] By signing this decument, | certify that | have the authority to request OBAS to process this contract request and that the Conflict of

Printed NamefTitle

1 Slgnature

Date (MM/DD/YY)




Ii CPIrIvCEUIRLr o ' I“ “ nessueruiin: o l
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - Office of Business and Acquisition Services

GC 19130 (b) JUSTIFICATION
OBAS 19130 NEW (12/2013) CRN:

[, FOROBAS USE ONLY -

Check and explain all that apply.
PROJECT TITLE PROGRAM

D (1) The functions contracted are exempted from civil service by Section 4 of Article VIi of the California Constitution, which describes exempt appointments.
EXPLANATION:

D (2) The contract is for a new state function and the Legistature has specifically mandated or authorized the performance of the work by Independent contractors.
EXPLANATION:

{3) The services contracted are not available within civil service, cannot be performed satisfactorily by civil service employees, or are of such a highly
specialized or technical nature that the necessary expert knowledge, experience, and ability are not available through the civil service system.

EXPLANATION:

(4) The services are incidental to a contract for the purchase or lease of real or personal property. Contracts under this criterion, known as “service
agreements,” shall include, but not be limited to, agreements to service or maintain office equipment or computers that are leased or rented.

EXPLANATION:

{5) The legislative, administrative, or legal goals and purposes cannot be accomplished through the utilization of persons selected pursuant to the regular clvil
service system. Contracts are permissible under this criterion to protect against a conflict of interest or to insure independent and unbiased findings in cases
where there is a clear need for a different, outside perspective. These contracts shall include, but not be limited to, obtaining expert witnesses in litigation.

EXPLANATION:

{6) The nature of the work is such that the Government Code standards for emergency appointments apply. These contracts shall conform with Article 8
(commencing with Section 19888) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 2.6.

EXPLANATION:

[:] (7) State agencies need private counsel because a confiict of interest on the part of the Attorney General's office prevents it from representing the agency
without compromising its position. These contracts shall require the written consent of the Atterney General, pursuant to Section 11040.

EXPLANATION:

D {8) The cantractor will provide equlpment, materials, facllities, or support services that could not feasibly be provided by the state in the location where the
services are to be performed.

EXPLANATION:

(9) The contractor will conducet training courses for which appropriately qualified civil service instructors are not available, provided that permanent instructor
positions in academies or similar settings shall be filled through civil service appointment.

EXPLANATION;

(10) The services are of such an urgent, temporary, or occasional nature that the delay incumbent in their implementation under civil service would frustrate
their very purpose.

EXPLANATION:

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED PRINT OR TYPE NAME

p<X




